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Dear Ms. Corley:

Reference is made to your Applications for Permit to Drill (APD) for the following wells located in San Juan
County, New Mexico:

75~ 27t 51) No SR Moore, 790' FSL & 1140' FWL sec. 9, T. 30 N., R. 8 W., Lease NMSF-078580A.
*4-243772) No 15M"Ludwick LS, 1140' FSL & 890' FEL sec. 19, T. 30 N,, R. 10 W., Lease NMSF-078194.
- 243273) No 13E Kutz Federal, 1670' FNL & 1850' FWL sec. 33, T. 28 N., R. 10 W., Lease NMSF-046563.
~31Jjs 4) No 531 Gallegos Canyon Unit, 1190' FSL & 1450' FEL sec. 18, T. 28 N., R. 11 W,,Lease NMSF-047019B
~«93105) No 549 Gallegos Canyon Unit, 1700' FSL & 1015' FEL sec. 19, T. 28 N, R. 11 W.,Lease NMSF-080844A
«973/76) No 546 Gallegos Canyon Unit, 1595' FNL & 790' FEL sec. 19, T. 28 N, R. 11 W., Lease NMSF-080844A.
~47227) No 541-Gallegos Canyon Unit, 790' FSL & 1720' FEL sec. 21, T. 29 N,, R. 12 W, Lease NMSF-078109.
- ~J435% 8) No IB&}erk Gas Com, 170' FSL & 965' FEL sec. f19 9)T.(29'N., Ri 9 W., Lease NMSF-077082.—# /R
— 2980 9) No 2E-Hanson, 1660' FNL & 1615' FWL sec. 6, T. 25 N., R 10 W., Lease NMSF-080373.
— 2930410) No 3E Lodewick, 1080' FSL & 1190' FEL sec. \’18 T. 27 N,, R. 9 W., Lease NMSF-077974.
_373/411) No 1E-Aztec Gas Com, 550' FNL & 1730' FEL sec. 2, T. 27 N, R. 10 W., Lease NMSF-077874.
2491+ 12) No 2E . Kutz Federal J, 1650' FSL & 1110' FEL sec. 6, T. 27 N., R. 10 W., Lease NMSF-077384.

The above mentioned enclosed APDs are hereby rescinded due to not being drilled within the one year
approval date and/or approved extensions.

You are also required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this office if construction activities
occurred on the referenced drill sites. If this office does not receive comment within 20 days, it will presume

that no construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that construction activities have in
face occurred, will result in an assessment.

Sincerely,

Duane Spencer

Team Leader; Petroleum Management Team
Enclosure
cc:
NMOCD



